HIGHLANDS COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Purchasing Department

TABULATION OF SEALED BIDS
ITB 17-013

Arbuckle Creek Road Guardrail Safety Improvements; Highlands County project # 14008

Bid Opening Date:
03/01/17

BASE BID ALTERNATE 1 TOTAL RANK
Tucker Paving, Inc. $236,041.00 -$11,700.00 $224,341.00 1
Weekley Asphalt Paving, Inc. $243,027.00 -$6,400.00 $236,627.00 2
Cobb Site Development, Inc. $259,847.36 -$7,600.00 $252,247.36 3

Local Preference was not used to award this project; none of the Bidders qualify.

Recommendation:

Recommend accepting alternate 1, and contracting with the company ranked first, Tucker Paving, Inc., for the total amount of $224,341.00.
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Gilbert, Purchasing Manager

Recommendation approved by:

it

June Fisher, County Administrator

Date

31317

Clinton Howerton, P.E., County Engineer

This is not a notice to proceed.

Date




HIGHLANDS COUNTY

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

March 10, 2017
Via E-Mail

Danielle K. Gilbert
Dgilbert@hcbcc.org

RE:  Arbuckle Creek Road Guardrail Safety Improvements Project No. 14008
ITB No. 17-013

Dear Ms. Gilbert:

After a thorough review of the three (3) Bid Forms submitted for the March 1, 2017 Bid Opening for the
above referenced project, I find that Tucker Paving, Inc.is the lowest bidder. Therefore, I recommend
the award of this bid to Tucker Paving, Inc. for the total amount of $224,341.00. The following is a
summary of the three (3) bid submittals:

[ DEDUCTIVE
BIDDER LUMP SUM BID ALTERNATE 1 TOTAL
Tucker Paving, Inc. $236,041.00 -$11,700.00 $224,341.00
Weekley Asphalt Paving, Inc. $243,027.00 -$6,400.00 $236,627.00
Cobb Site Development, Inc. $259,847.36 -$7,600.00 $252,247.36

As stated in the Bid Specifications, this is a Lump Sum Bid and Award will be based on the Lump
Sum Bid price. Unit prices are provided by the bidder and may be used by the Owner to establish the
value (increase or decrease in contract price) of changes in the work.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Kenya A. Anderson, MSP
Project Manager

xc:  James D. Langford, P.E., Assistant County Engineer
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